Beach Chris (FCA)

From: Treuter John (FCA)

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 11:25 AM

To: Beach Chris (FCA); Yarema Dennis (FCA)

Cc: Super Oliver (FCA); Elser Gabrielle (FCA); Devereaux David (FCA)

Subject: RE: Recall R61 Claim Processing Tip --- WIC Article Authorization Request

Thank you for your prompt reply Dave. The article has been released.
If anyone has any questions please let me know.

Happy Holidays!
John



John G.S. Treuter

Team Champion — Warranty Hotline/ Live Chat

Warranty Communications Support

Warranty Contact Center | Mopar HQ South | E-DX: john.treuter@external.fcagroup.com|
@ Outside: 1-586-274-8138 | T/L: 874-8138

26001 Lawrence Avenue, Center Line, MI. 48015

FCA m

From: Beach Chris (FCA)

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 11:17 AM

To: Yarema Dennis (FCA)

Cc: Super Oliver (FCA); Elser Gabrielle (FCA); Treuter John (FCA); Devereaux David (FCA)
Subject: FW: Recall R61 Claim Processing Tip --- WIC Article Authorization Request

Hi Dennis,
For load tomorrow — supposed to go out today (Wednesday)

Regards,

Chris Beach
Vehicle Safety Office and Regulatory Affairs
Program Manager, Recall Administration

FCAUSLLC

CIMS 484-00-91

Auburn Hills, Ml USA 48326-2757
Telephone: +1 (248) 512-4602
Mobile: +1 (248) 841-6285

Email: chris.beach@fcagroup.com

From: Devereaux David (FCA)
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 11:08 AM
To: Beach Chris (FCA)



Cc: Whitlatch Sharon (FCA); Rizo Brian (FCA); Treuter John (FCA)
Subject: RE: Recall R61 Claim Processing Tip --- WIC Article Authorization Request

John,

John,
I’'m good with this.

Chris,
Make sure you load to portal (Specific to R61)

Regards,

David L. Devereaux

Service & Government Liaison
Recall Administration
Vehicle Compliance & Safety Affairs

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is intended by FCA US LLC for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you have
received this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by reply email so that the sender's address records can be corrected.

From: Treuter John (FCA)

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 10:53 AM

To: Devereaux David (FCA)

Cc: Whitlatch Sharon (FCA); Rizo Brian (FCA)

Subject: Recall R61 Claim Processing Tip --- WIC Article Authorization Request
Importance: High

Good Morning Dave,

The Warranty Hotline and Live Chat are beginning to receive incidents regarding R61 claims rejecting with LH4.
A new article has been drafted to assist dealers with claim processing.



I would like to launch this article with your blessing. If you have any questions please let me know.

Happy Holidays!
John

John G.S. Treuter



Team Champion —Warranty Hotline/ Live Chat
Warranty Communications Support

Warranty Contact Center | Mopar HQ South | E-D<: john.treuter@external.fcagroup.com|

@ Outside: 1-586-274-8138 | T/L: 874-8138
26001 Lawrence Avenue, Center Line, MI. 48015

FCA

FIAT CHRYSLER AUTOMOBILES FACEER,



